Date : 2/20/2019 8:31:08 AM

From : '""May Har shai"

To : "Yeela Harel"

Subject : FW: o351 52 anRY 2wpa 7999 J2 uomst nuhni...



From: Jonatan Hadad

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Itai Gohar; Shiri Rom

Cc: Haim Vismonski; May Har shai

Subject: RE: DX12%0 S "NXY P2 ND210 12 VDI NLYNN...
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From: Itai Gohar

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Shiri Rom

Cc: Haim Vismonski; Jonatan Hadad; May Har shai

Subject: RE: DX120 S INXD Twpa NS0 12 VDN NVYNN...
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From: Shiri Rom

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 7:24 AM

To: Itai Gohar

Cc: Haim Vismonski; Jonatan Hadad; May Har shai

Subject: Re: DXAD0L DY NXY WP N0 12 LOIWN NVYNN...
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From: Haim Vismonski

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 6:39 AM

To: Shiri Rom

Cc: Itai Gohar; Jonatan Hadad; May Har shai

Subject: RE: DX1250 S INXD wpa NH10 12 LoD NVYNN...
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From: Shiri Rom

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 6:37 AM

To: Haim Vismonski

Cc: Itai Gohar; Jonatan Hadad; May Har shai

Subject: Re: DX2DL DY INXD WP N0 12 VOIWN NLYNN...
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